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Date:  March 27, 2024 
 
TO:  All Prospective Proposers 
 
FROM: John Gilbreath 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO.1- RFQ# 24-0401-B2, Electrical Services – WR Coile 
Modular Health Clinic 
  

All respondents are hereby advised of the following amendment to the RFQ# 24-0401-B2, document which 
is made an integral part of the bid document for the subject contract, prepared by the Clarke County School 
District. A link to the addendum #1 documents is located on the SPLOST Bid Page. 

https://www.clarke.k12.ga.us/site/default.aspx?PageID=2469 

 
Respondents shall be required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their proposal response. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum by the respondent may result in the rejection of their 
proposal. 
 
The addendum becomes a part of the original document and modifies as noted below: 
 

1. Page 2 - Answers to questions: Full list 
2. Page 3 - Exhibit #1: Updated E001 sheet with Ga Power update and fiber conduit identified. 
3. Page 4-9 - Exhibit #2: Fire Alarm Specs 

 
 
 



Question Answer

General

The submission instructions note that an original and two (2) copies of 

the bid must be submitted in a sealed envelope to the Clark County.  

School District SPLOST Office.  Per Section II Instructions to Bidders, 

part D. Bid Form also notes documents can be submitted in an e-mail.  

If acceptable, please confirm bid is to be emailed to Troy Bassett at 

bassettt@clarke.k12.ga.us

Email is acceptable.

RFQ No. 24-0401-B1 Plumbing

Will CCSD be paying for sewer tap fees and new water meter fees? CCSD to pay for sewer and water meter fees.

Will the plumbing contractor be responsible for seed/straw on that 

portion of the job or will that fall to the civil contractor?

Plumbing subcontractor to grade, seed and straw area disturbed by 

water and sewer line installation.

RFQ No. 24-0401-B2 - Electrical

Can the transformer location be changed from the location shown on the 

plans?  The plans show it farther away from the panels but closer to the 

far end of the building.

Tranformer to be located per site pal E001. Ga Power is boring the 

road and running the wire from the transformer to the CT cabinet.

Can we substitute 3" conduit under the road rather than the 4" shown?  

The rest of the project shows 3" conduit.

GA Power will install conduit and wire to the CT cabinet at the 

building.  Vendor will be responsible to 2 - 4" conduits with sweep out 

of the CT Cabinet.  See updated drawing.

The scope on Page 16 lists 1 - 2" conduit to the light pole at the street 

noted on the electrical plans for phone/wireless service.  Is that the 

conduit listed as 4" on the plans?

It's a 2" conduit for fiber.  See updated E001 sheet.

To what point is GA Power bringing their side? I remember at Cedar the 

drawings were not accurate as to what they we’re going to provide.

GA Power will install conduit and wire to the CT cabinet at the 

building.  Vendor will be responsible to 2 - 4" conduits with sweep out 

of the CT Cabinet.  See updated drawing.

At what point is GA Power stopping their portion as their drawing & our 

scope are saying different things - GA Power's drawing is saying they 

are bringing conduit & power to our service panel, including the bore 

under the road or E001 drawing shows us providing a 4" conduit to the 

transformer pad (other side of road) & GA Power installing the wire in 

the provided conduit

GA Power will install conduit and wire to the CT cabinet at the 

building.  Vendor will be responsible to 2 - 4" conduits with sweep out 

of the CT Cabinet.  See updated drawing.

I do not see the location of the light pole we are to run the 2" 

communications conduit to? Can you tell me what drawing this is listed if 

I'm just missing it?

2 inch conduit to be run to edge of property line as shown per 

attached sketch.

Are we providing power to the fire alarm system as we have on past 

projects with CCSD handling the actual system installation as they have 

in the past OR should I include pricing for an entire fire alarm system 

installation done by our subcontractor?

Electrical subcontractor to provide Firelite fire alarm system for 

building, see attached spec.

RFQ No. 24-0401-B3 - Site Improvements

Will the ramp require handrails?  There is a typical example in the 

drawings showing handrail on the steps, but not clear on being required 

or placement on the ramp.

Ramp requires handrails.

Will the civil part be responsible for seed and straw over the entire 

project or just immediately around the new building?  Will the electrical 

and plumbing portion be responsible for seed and straw on that portion 

of the job?

Each sub will be responsible for their portion of the job.

Will the civil contractor be responsible for all BMPs or just around the 

immediate building site?

Civil contractor responsible for all BMP's as shown on civil drawings.

Plans are vague about the concrete pad/footing at perimeter to add the 

modular skirt to. Are there any dimensions on how wide and deep the 

footer has to be?

Drawing C310 - Sitework Construction Details is listed on the Civil Sheet 

Index on Drawing C000 but is not included in the Sitework.  Construction 

Drawings for WR Coile MS Health Center drawing set dated 2/20/24.  

Please provide.

It is included in Addendum #1.

Please confirm if the modular building is to be set prior to the masonry 

pier installation, followed by the piers being built up to the modular 

building OR if the piers are to be set followed by the modular building 

being set on top of the pier

Modular building is to be set on piers already in place.
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